AGENDA
Rogue Valley Council of Governments
Board of Directors

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025
Time: 12:00 noon
Location: RVCOG Lewis Conference Room — 155 N 15t Street, Central Point, OR

Zoom https://us06web.zoom.us/}/88496373993?pwd=7ailPfMEoONTENj17XaLVmEv3JV2S8L .1
Meeting I1D: 884 9637 3993 / Passcode: 654473
(408) 638-0968 US (San Jose) / (253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma)

1. Call 10 Order / ATEENUANCE..........cviiiieie e bbbttt b bbb e s ne e Chair
2. Introductions and Comments from Members / PUBIIC...........cccoooiiiiiiiiii e, Chair
3. Presentation
A. Annual Comprehensive Financial Report June 30, 2024 — Carolyn Ryder, CPA, Isler Medford LLC
N od (0] I N (= 0 TR Chair
5. CONSENT AGEINTA ...ttt bbbt b et b bbbt s et et et e bbbt bt ne e Chair
A. Approve Meeting Minutes from January 22, 2025
T = T o 0] o £ STRSS Executive Director
A. Executive Director’s Report
7. Regional UPdate / QPN Al .. .ottt bbbt e bbbttt se e e All
8. OTNEE BUSINESS. ... eiieeeiteeie ettt et esee st e te e eeste e teeseesteeseeeseesseeseeeseesseenteaseesseeseeaseeaseenteaneesseenteaneenseenseanennrean Chair
9. AGENAA BUII ...t bbbt bbb bbbt e e All
A. Area Agency on Aging 2025-2029 Area Plan — March 2025
B. Appointment of Members to Budget Committee — March 2025
10, INEXE IMIBEEING ...ttt bbbkt h s e bbbt bbbt e Rt et e et e bt ettt b e e ne e e e e Chair
The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 26, 2025.
Adjournment

Questions? Please contact RVCOG at 541-664-6674. If assistance is needed to participate in this meeting,
please notify us at least 24 hours prior to the meeting to assist staff in providing reasonable accommodation.



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88496373993?pwd=7ai1PfMEoNTEnj17XaLVmEv3JV2S8L.1




Rogue Valley Council of Governments
Board of Directors Meeting
Lewis Conference Room/Zoom Webinar

Minutes from the meeting being held January 22, 2025

VOTING MEMBERS

Present:

1% Vice President John Quinn (RVSS)

1% Vice President Carl Tappert (RVSS)
Councilor Kelley Johnson (Central Point)

Board Member Bill Mansfield (RVTD)

Mayor Pam VanArsdale (Rogue River)

Mayor Ronald Palmer (Gold Hill)

Councilor Victoria Marshall (Grants Pass)
Commissioner Colleen Roberts (Jackson County)

Absent:

President Jody Hathaway (ECSO)
Councilor Eric Hansen (Ashland)

Butte Falls Representative

Mayor Meadow Martell (Cave Junction)
Mayor Kathy Sell (Eagle Point)

Italics = Executive Committee

Non-Voting Members:
Mike Baker - ODOT

RVCOG Staff:

Ann Marie Alfrey, Executive Director

Sebastian Viteri, Finance Director

Adrian Modjeski, HR & Admin Services Director

1. Call to Order/Attendance

Councilor Andrea Thompson (Jacksonville)
Councilor Zac Smith (Medford)

Mayor Al Muelhoefer (Phoenix)

Councilor Kathy Nuckles (Shady Cove)
Fire Chief Mike Hussey (JCFD 3)

Board Member Marta Tarantsey (JCLD)
Board Member Tom Fischer (SOREDI)

Commissioner John West (Josephine County)
Mayor Darby Ayers-Flood (Talent)

Board Member Trevor Morris (JSWCD)
Board Member Jonah Liden (RCC)

Board Member Marc Overbeck (SOU)

Peter Town, Community Development
Kerstin Sachse, Administrative Specialist

1 Vice President Carl Tappert called the meeting to order at 12:00pm.

2. Introductions and Comments from Members/Public

New Board Members were introduced.

3. Presentation

A. Rogue Valley Housing and Community Needs Assessment Survey Results, Peter Town, RVCOG

Community Development.
Followed by discussion.

4, Action Item

A. Executive Committee — Confirmations and New Appointments

Existing members of the Executive Committee were confirmed. Marta T. nominated Mayor Pam
VanArsdale as 2" Vice President and Commissioner Roberts seconded the motion. John Quinn will be
sole 1% Vice President, since the required one-year term is fulfilled. Carl Tappert will remain as alternate
on the Board. Kathy Nuckles was hominated by Mayor VanArsdale as a new member for the Executive
Committee. Tom Fischer seconded the motion. All nominations were passed unanimously.



Executive Committee Member List:

Jody Hathaway — President

John Quinn — 1% Vice President

Pam VanArsdale — 2" Vice President
Kelley Johnson

Bill Mansfield

Kathy Nuckles

Upcoming appointments for Budget Committee members were discussed. Budget Committee meeting to
be held after the April 23 meeting from 2pm to 4pm.

Consent Agenda

A. Meeting Minutes from December 04, 2024

MOTION: Mayor Pam VanArsdale moved to approve the meeting minutes from December 04, 2024.
Board Member Tom Fischer seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously.

Reports
A. Executive Director’s Report

SB1501
All updates for SB1501 were included in the presentation from Peter Town.

AlertWest
Site visits in Phoenix, Jacksonville, Central Point, Eagle Point, and Rogue River are completed. Gold
Hill is next. The first installation is targeted in Jacksonville due to existing services already being on site.

ACFR

Presentation for the ACFR for the last fiscal year is scheduled for the February meeting. The finalized
document will be sent in the February Board packet and will be presented by ISLER during the February
meeting.

Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026

The budget for the next fiscal year will follow right after the regularly scheduled Board meeting.
Nominations for the budget committee are due no later than the March meeting. 3-4 board members and
an equal number of community members are needed. The Budget Committee meeting will be held
following the RVCOG Board Meeting in April and the budget will be presented in May.

AAA — Four-Year Area Plan

RVCOG is the AAA for the region and is required to submit a four-year plan by March 31%, 2025. The
document will be reviewed by the Senior Advisory Council and requires a 30-day public comment
period. The four-year plan then will be presented to the RVCOG Board for approval during the March
meeting before it is submitted to the Oregon Department of Human Services, Aging and People with
Disabilities.

Regional Update / Open Air

City of Shady Cove — Councilor Kathy Nuckles reported that planning the workload for 2025 is in full
force. There is a heavy focus on municipal water. Other topics are planning the new city park and
improving code enforcement.

City of Jacksonville — Councilor Andrea Thompson started her report with the information that two
councilors have been re-elected and one new councilor was elected. Everyone has been sworn in




including five new police officers. The ethics training was completed and goals for the new year were
established. Jacksonville is looking forward to the wildfire camera to be installed. An informational town
hall meeting is planned to help citizens with issues and questions about the ODF Fire Map.

City of Medford — Councilor Zac Smith spoke about Rogue X having a very successful first year. The
Medford Outreach Court that was launched in January 2024 assisted over 200 people in the first year,
addressing legal issues and connecting participants with essential services. The City Council meetings
have been moved from Thursdays to Wednesdays. The City of Medford’s Urban Renewal Agency
granted a loan to the historic Elks Lodge for necessary improvements. Part of the loan will be forgiven if
at least 4 free community events are hosted annually over the next 5 years. 17 new signs have been
installed throughout the downtown area. The City of Medford is partnering with Access to open a severe
weather shelter to provide overnight lodging when temperatures are dangerously low. It will just be open
during severe weather events and will provide all essential services.

ODOT - Member Mike Baker reported on the progress of the Glenwood and Coleman Creek Project on
Hwy 99. A federal grant was received to continue work in the area to the north. During construction at
the Big X intersection project fiber optic cables were damaged. The study on the overcrossing of
Interstate 5 at South Stage was completed and it concluded in either going over or under the Interstate
with a possible interchange option for the future. Next steps are environmental studies. The Rogue River
Greenway between Grants Pass and Rogue River is moving forward with funding from the Middle
Rogue MPO. Other projects are in the planning phase, and this will also include the Rogue River
Greenway section between Rogue River and Gold Hill.

Rogue Valley Transportation District (RVTD) — Board Member Bill Mansfield spoke about the
completion and opening of the new operations building. This building provides offices, training rooms,
and lockers for drivers. Kelly Madding, former Assistant City Manager in Medford, is now at RVTD as
the Operations Manager.

Rogue Valley Sewer Services — 1% Vice President Quinn reported that due to the large amount of rain, all
resources were tested and held up well. The retirement package for employees is still being worked on.

City of Rogue River — Mayor Pam VanArsdale spoke about the open house for the Rogue River
Greenway that was held. Everything is still in the planning stage. Overall, the feedback was very
positive. The route along Hwy99 seems to be the most favorable location. Rogue River is preparing for
the upcoming budget season, and the council is setting goals for the upcoming year. Mayor VanArsdale
and Mayor Pro Tem Hilti will travel to Salem for City Day at the Capitol to meet Senator Robinson and
Representative Alex Garlado.

City of Gold Hill — Mayor Ron Palmer stated that Gold Hill keeps receiving grants, which are much
needed. City ordinances are being reviewed and restructured. This is currently the focus during council
meetings. Work on the bridge will start in June 2026 and it will be shut down for approximately eleven
months. Management is still being restructured and currently all committees are fully staffed.

Jackson County — Commissioner Colleen Roberts spoke about the newly added Commissioner Randy
Sparacino and gave a post season fire report. With 1.93M acres burned statewide, Jackson County is
doing well with just 20 fires totaling around 40 acres. The two fires on BLM land just totaled around
5000 acres in Jackson County. The created ordinance in 1995 needs to be amended and is advocated for
at the national level.

Fire District 3 — Fire Chief Mike Hussey started his report with the message that defensible space is
important for safety, living in our region. FD3 is providing assistance to FD5, and it is going well. FD3 is
currently focusing on smaller rural communities and is working on future proofing their public services.



City of Phoenix — Mayor Al Muelhoefer stated that along with him, 3 new city councilors were sworn in
on January 6th. Currently the Budget Committee, Planning Commission and the Parks and Recreation
Committee are filled. Citizens are excited to come in and serve the City. An Economic Development
Summit meeting was held, which addressed the future of the Phoenix business community. The last year
opened Phooderia is making a big difference for Phoenix. Currently an Arts and Cultural Council is
being created to support local artists with projects around town. The city is receiving great responses
from the community with citizens coming forward with new ideas and projects.

SOREDI — Member Tom Fischer mentioned that currently the Executive Director’s position is vacant at
SOREDI. Staff are compensating well. A well-mixed committee was created to address long term growth
and strategy to improve how SOREDI serves the community. Their first task is filling the ED position.

City of Grants Pass — Councilor Victoria Marshall reported that she is newly elected along with 4 other
council members and a new mayor. Grants Pass was able to lock in the price for the water treatment
plant and the project will be moving forward. The building of the old water treatment plant will be
preserved as a historic building. The Police Department is scheduled to receive a raise to help improve
public safety.

Jackson County Library District (JCLD) — Board Member Marta Tarantsey started her report with
information from Business Oregon. They concluded their first round of funding for childcare
infrastructure. There were far more requests than funding available. After analyzing the distribution of
the first round, a second round of funding will be available. A first ever housing infrastructure loan fund
is in planning. These will be set up as a loan/grant fund and will be available to municipalities, counties,
governmental entities, and special districts. She recommended attending the State of the Rogue Valley
Breakfast on February 27" that is hosted by SOREDI. Grants Pass will have a Pitch-1t Night for the
second time, organized by the Innovation Hub. For the Library District, Marta will attend alongside Kari
May, Executive Director for JCLD, a conference of the Special Districts Association of Oregon. After
that she will attend the Library Day in the capital. A book locker was installed in front of the YMCA in
Ashland, since the previous one in Shady Cove was such a great success. January is the start of the
Rogue Reads event, the Winter Reading Program. More information is available on the website. A new
mailing list called the Library of Champions will be created. Please reach out if you are interested in
being added to the list.

8. Other Business
There was no other business noted.

9. Agenda Build
February — Auditor’s report / ACFR review.
March — Area Agency on Aging 2025-2029 Area Plan
March — Appointment of Members to the Budget Committee

10. Next Meeting
The next regular meeting is scheduled at noon on Wednesday, February 26, 2025.

Adjournment:
1% Vice President Tappert adjourned the meeting at 1:24 pm.











































































































































































































































































69



70

Rogue Valley Council of Governments
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

2023-2024
CFDA Federal or State Disbursements
Federal Agency/Program Title Number Contract Number Recognized
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Oregon Department of Human Services - Senior Services Division
Aging Cluster
Special Programs for the Aging-Title III, Part B-Grants for Supportive Services 93.044 OR DHS 171791 $ 586,605
and Senior Centers
Nutrition Services Under Title III-C of the Older Americans Act 93.045 OR DHS 171791 2,265
Nutrition Services Under Title ITI-C of the Older Americans Act 93.045 OR DHS 171791 1,657,560
Nutrition Services Incentive Program 93.053 ORDHS 171791 144,095
Total Aging Cluster * $ 2,390,525
Support Services
Special Programs for the Aging Title VII, Chapter 3 Programs for Prevention of 93.041 ORDHS 171791 $ 669
Elder Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation
Special Programs for the Aging Title III, Part D Disease Prevention and Health 93.043 OR DHS 171791 $ 51,440
Promotion Services
Special Programs for the Aging Title IV/II Discretionary Projects 93.048 90HDRC0007-01-00 35,251
National Family Caregiver Support, Title III, Part E 93.052 ORDHS 171791 155,006
Total Support Services $ 242,366
Medicaid Cluster
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 ORDHS 171791 $ 553,130
Total U. S. Department of Health and Human Services $ 3,186,021
U. S. Department of Transportation
Oregon Department of Transportation
Highway Planning and Construction (Federal-Aid Highway Program)
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ODOT 73000-00007925  $ 470,702
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 ODOT 73000-00007854 244,883
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 OR DOT 30595 1,973
Total U. S. Department of Transportation $ 717,558
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Community Development Block Grants, Non-Entitlement 14.228 H20011 $ 46,697
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development $ 46,697
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Cooperative Agreements (Discretionary Grants)
Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State Revolving Funds 66.468 $ 2,697
Brownfields Assessment and Cleanup Cooperative Agreements 66.818 02J16801 $ 62,552
Total U. S. Environmental Protection Agency $ 65,249

U. S. Department of Homeland Security

Hazard Mitigation Assistance Grants
FEMA Hazard Migigation Grant Program 97.039 $ 1,522




71

Rogue Valley Council of Governments
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2024

2023-2024
CFDA Federal or State Disbursements
Federal Agency/Program Title Number Contract Number Recognized
U. S. Department of'the Interior
U.S. Department of the Interior Bureau of Reclamation
WaterSMART (Sustain and Manage America's Resources for Tomorrow) 15.507 $ 118,148
U. S. Department of Interior Bureau of Land Management
Invasive and Noxious Plant Management 15.230 L20AC00334 $ 38,417
Total U. S. Department of Interior $ 156,565
Total Federal Financial Assistance § 4173612

* Major programas defined by the Uniform Guidance.

Notes:

(1) The 10% indirect de minimis cost rate was not used as the Organization is utilizing an approved Central Service Cost
Allocation Plan which includes an Indirect Cost Rate of 14%.

(2) The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations,
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements.



ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the year ended June 30, 2024

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

¢ Material weakness(es) identified? Yes
+ Significant deficiencies identified

that are not considered to be
material weaknesses? Yes

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? Yes

Any GAGAS audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with section 515(d)(2)
of the Uniform Guidance? Yes

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

 Material weakness(es) identified? Yes

+ Significant deficiencies identified
that are not considered to be material
weaknesses? Yes

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are

required to be reported in accordance

with section 200.516 {a) of the Uniform Guidance? Yes
Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster

93.044, 93.045, 93.053 Aging Cluster

72

No

None

Reported

No

No

No

None
Reported

No



ROGUE VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
For the year ended June 30, 2024

Doliar threshold used to distinguish

between type A and type B programs: $750.000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X _Yes No

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

None

Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Cost

None

Section IV — Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

None

73



74



75

Rogue Valley Council of Governments

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2023

AUDIT COMMENTS AND DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED BY STATE REGULATIONS
SECTION















80



	ACFR_2024-06-30_FINAL.pdf
	June 30, 2024
	1. The General Fund’s fund balance increased by $133,165 as a result of revenues exceeding expenditures. The General Fund is funded by two primary sources, member dues and indirect charges, which are charged to the programs in the Special Revenue Fund...
	C. Employee retirement systems and pension plans
	C. Employee retirement systems and pension plans (continued)
	D.  Post-employment and termination benefits
	Rogue Valley Council of Governments



	Board Meeting Agenda Report 20250226.pdf
	Board Meeting Agenda Report 20250226.pdf
	FederalFundingPauseMemoQuestFAQ.pdf
	FederalFundingPauseMemo.pdf
	Funding Freeze Analysis Questions.pdf
	PauseMemoFAQ.pdf


	Blank Page



